
 
 

 
 

Charlotte City Council 

Council-Manager  
Relations Committee 

Meeting Summary for May 29, 2012 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 

 COMMITTEE AGENDA TOPICS  
 
I. Subject: City Council Rules of Procedure 
 Action: None. 
 
 
II. Subject: Next Meeting 
 Action: Monday, June 4, 2012 at 9:00 a.m. in Room 280 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE INFORMATION  
 
Present:  Mayor Anthony Foxx, Council members David Howard, Patsy Kinsey, 

and James Mitchell 
Absent:  Council member Warren Cooksey 
Time:   12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
1.  Agenda Package



 

Council-Manager Relations Committee 
Meeting Summary for May 29, 2012 
Page 2 
  
 

 

 DISCUSSION HIGHLIGHTS   
 
 
Committee Discussion: 
 
Mayor Anthony Foxx called the meeting to order. 

I. City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
Carolyn Johnson, Senior Deputy City Attorney, said that she reviewed the minutes 
from the first meeting as well as Council member Cooksey’s proposed 
amendments and created a comparison document with his changes highlighted in 
yellow.  She noted most of his changes were formatting; re-shifting and re-
ordering.  Ms. Johnson also reviewed what is actually allowed in the statutes and 
determined they are very broad.  She provided the Committee with a document 
summarizing what is done in the other major cities in North Carolina.  The 
Committee discussed the variety of procedures in place.  Ms. Johnson then 
reminded the Committee their rules of procedure have been in place since 1980.   
 
The Mayor asked Ms. Johnson in her opinion, not as a critique, but in review of 
Council member Cooksey’s amendment, should the Council consider adoption?  
Ms. Johnson reiterated that most of the proposed changes weren’t substantive, so 
the decision to adopt them was within Council’s prerogative.  She had a few 
comments for the Committee to consider: 
 
1) A-1.  Should there be a cut-off period for speaker registration? As it is 

now, speakers can continually come up to sign up to speak even 
during the meeting.   

 
Ms. Johnson noted that in Durham, citizens have to sign up 10 days before the 
meeting, which allows staff a chance to research the issue.  In Wilmington, they 
have to register by noon the day of the meeting, but its Council doesn’t take those 
issues up at their meetings; they are referred to the Manager who reports back. 
 
Council member Mitchell suggested that might be something to think about 
because it is distracting for the Clerk to be interrupted to sign up speakers during 
the meeting and would allow time for research.  Council member Kinsey 
requested that Council receive a copy of the Speaker’s List in their Friday packets. 
Mr. Hall noted that could be done; however, the list is continually changing. So, 
what they receive on Friday will likely change by Monday. 
 
Council member Howard wondered if this would look like additional restrictions 
were being implemented and maybe all of the changes to the rules could be done 
at one time.  He felt they needed to look for a way to give something back so there 



 

Council-Manager Relations Committee 
Meeting Summary for May 29, 2012 
Page 3 
  
 

 
is a balance. The Committee continued discussing various options other cities 
utilize for signing up speakers. 
 
2) A-2.  May need clarification that this applies to all public hearings,  

not just those required by law. 
 

Council member Kinsey said she thought it was for zoning only.  Ms. Johnson 
said that zoning is covered in “B”.  Council member Mitchell said he thought this 
was to cover situations like the taxicab issue.  The ordinance was adopted four or 
five months ago, yet the drivers and owners continued to sign up to speak and 
eventually the issue was re-opened and sent back to Committee.  The Clerk should 
be able to say the matter is closed; it was voted on and is policy.  Those speakers 
took slots for new issues. 
 
The Mayor asked if the new language meant it would preclude people from 
speaking?  Ms. Johnson said her interpretation was it was meant to preclude 
speaking on an issue, but the Council could rewrite the language.  The Mayor said 
he thought the intent was to preclude people from continuing to speak on items 
that had already been decided, but not clamping down on citizens’ rights to speak. 
The Mayor’s concern was the language might be too broad and citizens would 
read that they couldn’t address Council.  Ms. Johnson said it was fair to say that 
no person could address Council after a public hearing on the topic while a matter 
is under consideration.  However, after an issue is decided, Council could opt to 
hear citizens on matters previously decided as it may want to re-think a policy.  
Council member Kinsey added this was another good reason to see the sign-up list 
beforehand so that new Council members could hear the history in advance. 
 
3) (c) Request for Council action appearing on the agenda. 

 
Ms. Johnson’s noted the proposed rule references that two speakers may yield 
their time to another speaker, but it doesn’t reference the speakers should be 
proponents or opponents.  While the intent may be first-come first serve, a 
consideration would be to ensure hearing both sides of issues.  Council member 
Howard noted that this statement repeats itself in (d) (1).  The Committee 
discussed that it would be better to not allow yielding of time.  They continued 
discussing limiting time and speakers sending substitutes. 
 
The Mayor noted that another conversation that needs to be held is looking at the 
entire set of rules and procedures because it is difficult to predict how changes to 
one section might implicate others.  Ms. Johnson said she felt comfortable the 
amendments proposed would not significantly impact the other rules, as the intent 
is to make the current ones easier to understand. However, she agreed that it 
would be a good idea to look at all of the rules together to ensure there’s no long-
term negative impact. 



 

Council-Manager Relations Committee 
Meeting Summary for May 29, 2012 
Page 4 
  
 

 
The Committee discussed confusion with the zoning public hearings. The 
prescribed conditions aren’t always followed.  So, they should be cleaned up.  For 
example:  the first one says “…Council shall dispense with any presentation by 
staff …” if no one wishes to speak or if there is no opposition.  However, staff 
does make presentations.  The Committee discussed changing the word “shall” as 
they often do want a presentation anyway.  Ms. Johnson said she would talk with 
Ms. Terrie Hagler-Gray to get a better sense of what happens at these meetings. 
She reiterated that these rules have been in place since 1980, so Council might 
want to rethink how things should be handled in 2012.  Council member Howard 
suggested also talking with Debra Campbell and her staff. 
 
Council member Howard then asked for clarification in (e) if it says anyone can 
address Council or respond to questions.  Ms. Johnson confirmed that is how she 
read it.  
 
The Committee then agreed it would be a good idea to have a well-defined FAQ 
on the website for citizens.  Citizens would see clearly what the rules are for 
speaking to Council; when time limits can be shortened; how often they can 
speak, etc.  This should take away some of the tension and confusion.  Mr. Hall 
suggested that it would be a good idea to get input from the City Clerk.  There is a 
filter process that happens when citizens call into the Clerk’s office.  But, there 
might be some new technology available that would be of benefit.  Ms. Johnson 
said that information such as discussed could likely be included on online forms. 
 
Council member Mitchell said he felt that a thorough FAQ would help citizens 
understand the process for signing up to speak.  Council member Howard said that 
eventually Kim McMillan and her staff should be plugged in to help explain the 
changes. 
 

II. Next Meeting 
 

The Mayor asked the Committee if they would be willing to schedule a meeting 
prior to June 25 to discuss the City Manager’s Evaluation Process. 
 
The next meeting was scheduled for Monday, June 4 at 9:00 a.m. in Room 280. 



 
Council-Manager Relations Committee 

Tuesday, May 29 – 11:45 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
Room 280 

 
Committee Members:  Anthony Foxx, Chair 
    Warren Cooksey, Vice Chair 
    James Mitchell 
    David Howard 
    Patsy Kinsey 
 

  
 

AGENDA 

 
 
   
   

 
 

I. City Council Rules of Procedure 
Staff Resource:  Carolyn Johnson, Senior Deputy City Attorney 
 
The Committee will continue to discuss the proposed amendments to Section 5 of 
Council’s Rules of Procedures.   
 
 

II. Next Meeting 
 

Monday, June 25 at 11:45 a.m. in Room 280 
  

 




















	CMR Summary 052912
	COMMITTEE INFORMATION
	ATTACHMENTS


	CMR Agenda Package 052912
	CMR Agenda 052912
	CDJ Memo


